



PART TIME
PROFESSIONAL
COURSES
2023-24



COLEG CAMBRIA

CONTENTS

Welcome

How to Apply	04
Advice & Support	05
Personal Learning Account	07
Jobs Growth Wales+	28
Apprenticeships	30
COURSES	06-21
AAT (Accounting)	08
Access to HE	08
Agriculture & Precision Agriculture	09
Animal Care & Management	09
Beauty, Spa & Complementary Therapy	10
Business, Leadership & Management	12
Childcare, Childhood Studies & Playwork	10
CIM (Marketing)	13
CIPD (Personnel & Development)	13
Construction & Building Services	15
Digital Technologies, Computing & IT	16
Engineering, Manufacturing & Maintenance	17
Fabrication & Welding	17
Coaching & Mentoring	18
Food Manufacturing	18
Forestry & the Countryside	20
Hairdressing & Barbering	20
Health & Safety	21
Health & Social Care	21
Hospitality & Catering	22
IOSH & NEBOSH (Health & Safety)	23
Mental Health	24
Motor Vehicle	25
PRINCE2 (Project Management)	25
Sport & Fitness	26
Sustainability, Conservation & The Environmer	
Teaching, Assessing & Education	27
Travel & The Visitor Economy	27

03

0300 30 30 007 WWW.CAMBRIA.AC.UK

All information is correct at the time of publication.

WELCOME TO COLEG CAMBRIA



Coleg Cambria provides a range of professional and training courses to enable you to improve your existing knowledge, skills and qualifications and gain new skills for work.

We also provide adult and community learning as well as Skills for Adults courses in a range of subjects across the College's six sites and in community venues in Flintshire, Wrexham and Denbighshire.

At Coleg Cambria we offer a wide range of part time, evening and weekend courses; you will be taught by industry specialists to ensure you get the very best learning experience to help you succeed. Our flexible adult programmes are designed with input from employers to provide you with the skills you need to meet future industry needs.

We are continually working to extend our range of courses, so be sure to check our website for the latest additions.

Our fantastic support services team are available from the moment you arrive to give you all the information and support you need.

As a part time learner you will have access to our excellent facilities including well-equipped libraries and industry-standard workshops.

























dysgucymraeg.cymru













HOW TO APPLY



ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES

ENROL NOW

Many of our courses do not require any prior knowledge, so you can enrol online or over the phone straight away. Please see our website for details.

VISIT US

Visit Student Services at one of our Coleg Cambria sites listed below:

YALE & YALE SIXTH

Grove Park Road, Wrexham, LL12 7AB Monday - Thursday 8:00am - 5:00pm Friday 8:00am - 4:30pm

BERSHAM ROAD

Wrexham, LL13 7UH Monday - Thursday 8:30am - 5:00pm Friday 8:30am - 4:00pm

DEESIDE

Kelsterton Road, Connah's Quay, CH5 4BR Monday - Thursday 8:00am - 5:00pm Friday 8:00am - 4:30pm

DEESIDE SIXTH

Golftyn Lane, Connah's Quay, CH5 4BH Monday - Thursday 8:30am - 4:30pm Friday 8:30am - 4:00pm

LLYSFASI

Ruthin Road, Ruthin, LL15 2LB Monday - Thursday 8:30am - 5:00pm Friday 8:30am - 4:30pm

NORTHOP

Holywell Road, Northop, CH7 6AA Monday - Thursday 8:30am - 5:00pm Friday 8:30am - 4:00pm



ADVICE AND SUPPORT

ACCESSIBILITY

Coleg Cambria is an accessible environment for you to study in. Our facilities include accessible parking, wheelchair access, lifts to all floors, an extensive hearing loop system, contrast decor and read-write options on all chromebooks. We also have gender neutral toilets on all sites. For more information please contact learning.support@cambria.ac.uk or equalityanddiversity@cambria.ac.uk.

DISCLOSURE & BARRING SERVICE CHECK (DBS)

On certain courses you will need to complete a Disclosure and Barring Service check. This will include courses where there is regular unsupervised contact with children or vulnerable adults.

ARE YOU AGED UNDER 16?

Please note: Due to the way many of our courses are supported by Government funding (which we are unable to claim for under 16 year olds), we may have to charge an additional fee on courses to students who are under 16 years old on 1st September 2023. For safeguarding purposes, a parent or guardian will need to accompany under 16s to classes and will also need to pay the standard course fee.

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL STUDENT SERVICES ON 0300 30 30 007 studentservices@cambria.ac.uk

LEARN IN WELSH

Courses can be assessed through the medium of Welsh.

FEES AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Fees shown cover up to the first year of study only. For two or three year courses, the same fee will be payable again at the start of your second and third years of study.

You will need a letter of agreement to pay or a purchase order if your company is paying your course fee.

YOU CAN PAY BY:

- Cash
- Cheque
- Credit or Debit Card
- Employer's Purchase Order

Course fees over £400 are eligible for instalments - learners pay 25% at enrolment and three subsequent direct debit payments of 25%

Where the course duration is 10 weeks or fewer, students must pay in full at the time of enrolment.

Any deferred payment plans must be agreed and signed for by the student and college staff prior to enrolling and starting classes.

Instalments are not available for learners that have been withdrawn for non-payment of fees.

*Every effort has been made to ensure the details contained within the guide were accurate at the time of going to print. We reserve the right to make changes and improvements to the provision of courses and other details contained within this publication. When feasible, changes will be announced prior to the course start dates, but the college assumes no responsibility for giving any particular notice of such changes.

LIBRARY & ACADEMIC SKILLS

As a Coleg Cambria student, you will have access to our well-equipped libraries. We have a wide range of online resources including research platforms and eBooks. We can also offer 1:1 academic skills support for your studies. For more information drop into the library on your site or email us and our friendly team will be happy to help you.

library@cambria.ac.uk



REWRITE YOUR CAREER WITH A

PERSONAL LEARNING ACCOUNT



If you're over 19 years old and living in Wales, in employment earning under £30,596 a year, or your job is at risk, a Personal Learning Account (PLA) is a great way to access part time study on specific courses.

WHAT IS A PERSONAL LEARNING ACCOUNT?

A PLA allows you to study flexible, parttime courses around your existing life and commitments. It enables you to obtain the skills and qualifications you need to switch careers and embark on a new pathway.

PLAs provide flexible and fully-funded learning, both online and face-to-face.

You'll be able to get new skills and qualifications that local employers need to help you progress your current career or change it altogether.

pla@cambria.ac.uk 0300 30 30 006



REACT+

WHAT IS REACT+?

ReAct+ offers tailored solutions which may include financial support, skills training and Personal Development Support to help remove barriers to employment, such as support with mental health, confidence building, language skills and more.

ReAct+ is a new grant programme that builds on the success of previous programmes and is part of the Welsh Government's Young Person's Guarantee

For the latest list of courses and to apply, email **react@cambria.ac.uk**

All PLA and ReAct+ courses on offer are being funded by the Welsh Government.

To be eligible for ReAct+ support you must be aged 18+ and be a resident in Wales with a right to live and work in the UK and either:

- Under formal notice of redundancy or
- Been made redundant or unemployed within the last 12 months
 or
- Be aged 18-24 and not in education, employment or training

Or call to speak to one of the team: **0300 30 30 006**

AAT - Association of Accounting Technicians

AAT are the UK's leading professional body offering skills-based accountancy and finance qualifications. Their qualifications are recognised and valued by employers as vocational and technical qualifications that prepare students for the world of work and for working specifically in accounting and finance roles.

Courses include:

AAT Level 2 Foundation Certificate in Accounting

AAT Level 3 Advanced Diploma in Accounting

AAT Level 4 Professional Diploma in Accounting

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



aat

Access to HE

Access to Higher Education courses at Cambria University Centre offer a one year route to degree level study. Studying for an Access qualification can lead to a successful career with many of our students going onto university and pursuing new careers they never thought possible.

If you left school without the usual qualifications, such as GCSEs or A Levels, then this course may be for you. The Access to Higher Education programmes are **free of charge** and prepare you for future study, whether you are looking for a way to access nursing, midwifery, engineering, teaching, social work or policing we have something for you.



Courses include:

Access to HE - Health Care

Level 3 Access to HE Diploma - Social Work, Education professionals, Counselling and Humanities

And many more!



Agriculture & Precision Agriculture

Do you want to switch careers and join one of the most important, dynamic industries in the world? Maybe you want to further an existing career in this area with a new qualification. Either way, Agriculture & Precision Agriculture is for you. Our varied programmes will inspire you to be successful in gaining the technical, scientific and practical skills that you'll need for a career in this area.

No matter what job you want after your time with us, our tutors will use their experience and passion to get you there

Courses include:

Level 2 Award In Land-Based Forklift Truck Operations

Safe Use of Brushcutter/strimmer

Safe Use of Sheep Dip

Level 2 NPTC Safe Use Of Veterinary Medicines

And more!

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



Animal Care & Management

If you want to care for animals every day, Coleg Cambria's Animal Care courses are for you. Northop's Animal Care Centre houses over 200 animals from a wide range of exciting species of invertebrates, reptiles, amphibians, fish, birds and mammals.

Kickstart or further a wonderful career with animals at stunning facilities with our experienced tutors. Whether you want to work in a veterinary practice, or be a zoologist, discover the perfect opportunity at Coleg Cambria Northop.

Courses include:

Level 3 Diploma Dog Grooming

Level 2 Certificate Dog Grooming Assistants

And many more!



Beauty, Spa & Complementary Therapy

Do you have a flair for creativity and a friendly personality? Do you want to help others look and feel good about themselves? If you're passionate about all things beauty and want to learn new skills, then a Beauty course at Coleg Cambria is for you.

If you want to learn new skills or find a new hobby we'll heighten your knowledge, so you can help clients to look (and feel) their very best. You'll be working with high-end product brands in our state-of-the-art commercial salons, so that you're ready to be the best in your chosen career.

Courses include:

VTCT L2 Extended Certificate in Hair & Beauty Services

VTCT Level 4 Skin Needling

VTCT Level 4 Skin Peels

VTCT Level 4 in Advanced Beauty Aesthetics

And more!

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



Childcare, Childhood Studies & Playwork

Do you love making a positive difference in children's lives? Then a career in one of the UK's fastest growing sectors could be for you. You can learn first-hand how children and young people develop and learn at a number of levels including childcare, nurseries, education, or by doing youth work or charity work.

Seasonal courses are offered throughout the year.

Please scan the QR code to find the latest courses or contact us on **0300 30 30 007**.









Our fully commercial salons are based at Deeside (Salon Cambria) and Wrexham (iâl Salon)

From the moment you walk through our doors, we want you to be fully immersed in a salon experience like no other that leaves you looking and feeling great both inside and out.

Offering a fantastic selection of hair and beauty treatments from cuts to a brand new colour, a brow shape to a deep tissue massage, from head to toe we want you to leave feeling great.



For bookings at i@l Salon please visit www.ialsalon.co.uk or call 01978 267650

For Salon Cambria please call 01978 267006 or email saloncambria@cambria.ac.uk





Business, Leadership & Management

Do you want your pick of diverse, exciting and rewarding career opportunities across different industries? If so, Business, Leadership & Management might be for you.

We have strong links with real businesses and we use proven business scenarios and experiences of work to develop the skills and knowledge you need for a successful career. Not only are we creating business owners and leaders of the future, we're helping those already on that path to push themselves even further in this industry.

Courses include:

ILM Level 2 Award/Certificate in Leadership & Team Skills

ILM Level 3 Award/Certificate in Leadership & Management

ILM Level 4 Award/Certificate/Diploma in Leadership & Management

ILM Level 5 Award/Certificate/Diploma in Leadership & Management

ILM Level 6 Award in Management

And many more!



CIM - Chartered Institute of Marketing



CIM qualifications are recognised by businesses all over the world and enable you to keep up with the latest trends in marketing and stay ahead in your field.

Our range of professional qualifications are designed to support you, develop your knowledge and realise your full potential. Coleg Cambria has a strong reputation for delivering academic excellence on its CIM courses. The CIM courses are designed to help you progress as a marketing professional and advance your career. We offer CIM courses throughout the year across a range of levels.

Courses include:

CIM Foundation Certificate in Professional Digital Marketing

CIM Level 2 Diploma in Professional Digital Marketing

CIM Level 6 Diploma in Sustainable Marketing

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



CIPD - Chartered Institute of Personnel & Development

CIPD

Our CIPD courses are aimed at people working in HR and personnel and are taught by fully qualified tutors with extensive industry experience. Develop your career and effect change in your organisation:

- Boost your earning potential and career prospects.
- Choose a learning style suited to your lifestyle.
- Apply your learning at work straight away.
- Contribute to your organisation's sustainable success.

Courses include:

CIPD Level 3 Foundation Certificate in People Practice

CIPD Level 5 Associate Diploma in People Management





At Toybox Nursery we offer exceptional quality childcare, ensuring that both parents and children enter an environment that is warm and friendly, with care and education of the highest standard. We have the provision to cater for children with additional needs.

With a setting that provides educare for children aged 3 months to five years, it is important to understand that we view all age groups as a stepping-stone towards preparing them for their future.

To find out more visit toybox-nursery.cambria.ac.uk toybox@cambria.ac.uk | 01978 267159



Construction & Building Services

Construction is ever-changing and growing. Once a craft-based job, it's now so much more. It's a modern industry with a focus on digital, design and sustainability careers, too. With so many focuses, roles in the sector are vast, from learning a trade to managing a site or project, interpreting designs to adhering to sustainability standards.

Qualifications at Coleg Cambria will open up a world of possibilities for you. We have experienced tutors, links with local and international companies, and countless work experience opportunities to make you stand out to future employers and put you on the ladder to a successful career in construction.

Courses include:

Electrical Installation - 18th Edition

Level 2 Domestic Plumbing and Heating

Level 3 in the Initial Verification of Electrical Installations

Introduction to DIY Property Maintenance

Introduction to Carpentry and Joinery

And many more!



Digital Technologies, Computing & IT

Are you passionate about computers and the digital world? Do you want to develop your knowledge and skills in these two fascinating areas? Then study Digital Technologies, Computing & IT at Coleg Cambria and become part of an ongoing technological revolution.

You'll be working with innovative products and changing technology in the fastest growing sector in the world. You'll be in the best possible place to make the most of the digital environment, pushing boundaries and going beyond what you thought you were capable of.

Courses include:

Excel Essentials & Advanced

Access Essentials

Al Fundamentals (with Python)

Amazon Web Services (AWS)

Cisco Cyber Security Introduction & Cyber Security Essentials

Computer Game Creation using Unreal Engine 5

Introduction to Photoshop Creative Cloud

Introduction to Python Coding

Introduction to Social Media and Digital Marketing

Engineering, Manufacturing & Maintenance

Engineering is behind more things than most people think. It plays a huge role in the products we use every day and the environments we live in. It's a great time to get stuck into this exciting industry, and at Coleg Cambria you'll be learning at the UK's most successful, sector-leading training facilities; our Engineering Centre of Excellence and Engineering Technology Centre.

You can learn a variety of mechanical and electrical techniques including aerospace engineering, electrical maintenance, CAD, mechanical, electronic and manufacturing engineering.

Courses include:

Introduction to Programmable Logic Controllers

Introduction to 3D Printing and ALM

Introduction to ME Robotics

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



Fabrication & Welding

A huge part of engineering is fabrication and welding, it's the process of creating structures, machines, or components by cutting, shaping, and assembling various materials to produce a final product.

You'll be taught in specialist workshops that mirror real workplaces by our experienced tutors who will give you all the practical and transferable skills you'll need to further your career.

Courses include:

Level 1 Award in Introductory Metal Inert Gas (MIG) Welding

Level 1 Award In Introductory Tungsten Inert Gas (TIG) Welding

And many more!



COACHING & MENTORING



Coaching is a skill in high demand. The recognition of the positive business impact of coaching skills has grown in the last decade, and in line with industry insights, it is well known that Coaching remains one of the fastest growing industries in the world. It can also be effective in managing teams through change; lessening the impact of increasing pressures and uncertainty by increasing their adaptability and self-confidence.

Our range of coaching qualifications are designed to develop agile coaching skills. Helping you to unlock individual and team potential by building their self-confidence, improving their work performance and helping them to realise their full potential.

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



Food Manufacturing

Prepare for a role in the food industry with our Food Manufacturing courses. Our supportive and knowledgeable tutors will ensure you gain a wide variety of skills you need to excel.

Food Manufacturing will suit you whether it's completely new to you, or you're just looking to expand your existing capabilities, perhaps to support multiskilling or to develop into areas such as quality assurance or lab operations. No matter what stage you're at in your career, we'll help you to achieve your goals.

Courses include:

Highfield Level 2 Award in Food Allergen Awareness and Control in Catering (RQF)

Highfield Level 2 Award in Food safety in catering

Level 2 Award in HACCP based food safety systems in manufacturing

And many more!







01978 548819 INFO@IALFLOWERS.CO.UK WWW.IALFLOWERS.CO.UK







@IALFLOWERS

For all your creative floristry needs

in the heart of Wrexham town centre, we are here to

bring your wedding or special occasion to life, create bespoke bouquets, help with funeral flowers and not forgetting our seasonal gift range which is sure to have something for everyone.

Our dedicated staff are on hand to

To get in touch please visit www.ialflowers.co.uk



Forestry & The Countryside

If you love nothing more than being in the great outdoors, standing under a canopy of trees or walking over a moss-covered woodland floor, then our Forestry programme is for you. We're located in the beautiful Vale of Clwyd, the perfect natural setting for practical wildlife work.

Not only that, you'll have the opportunity to study and work on a wide variety of habitats and sites including woodlands, heath and moorland, ranging from the coast right up to the mountain tops in your time at Coleg Cambria. Whether you want to work in conservation, rural and country estate management, forestry or anything in between, this is the place you want to study.

Courses include:

Award in Safe Use of Manually Fed Woodchipper

Chainsaw Maintenance, Cross- Cutting, Felling and Processing Trees

And many more!

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



Hairdressing & Barbering

Hairdressing and barbering are global multi-billion pound industries, forever chopping and changing with the trends. Both can offer you an innovative and rewarding career, where your job is to make people look and feel their best. If that sounds like something you'd love to do, Hairdressing & Barbering might be for you.

Industry experts will teach you the tricks of the trade in sleek, modern salon facilities. You'll have access to high-end products and equipment, developing your skills so that you can provide your clients with a first-class experience every time.

Courses include:

VTCT Creative Hair Extensions

VTCT Level 2 Extended Certificate in Hair & Beauty Services

VTCT Level 1 Certificate in Hair and Beauty

VTCT Level 2 Extended Certificate in an Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector

And many more!



Health & Safety

Our Health & Safety courses cover a wide range of requirements for people who need a first aid qualification for their job or for people who want to upskill.

Our trainers provide friendly in-person sessions to show you the skills you need and teach you the knowledge to become a qualified first aider.



Courses include:

Emergency First Aid at work

Emergency Paediatric First Aid

First Aid at Work Annual Refresher

First Aid at Work Refresher

And many more!





Health & Social Care

The demand for health and social care professionals has never been higher. Both the NHS and Social Care Services are looking for compassionate, hard working people to join them. If it's something you're passionate about, then a career in healthcare and social care is probably for you.



Courses include:

Level 2 Health and Social Care Core

Independent Advocacy

And many more!





Hospitality & Catering

The service industry is booming, and there are countless job opportunities for you when you have the right qualifications. Coleg Cambria can give those to you, with our industry-experienced tutors focusing on customer service, health and safety protocols and developing your professional practical skills. You'll learn to prepare and create a wide range of food, from classic local dishes to internationally-inspired cuisine, cakes, pastries and more.

Courses include:

Level 1 Award in Alcohol Awareness

Level 1 Award in Wine Service

Level 2 in Allergen Awareness & Control in Catering

Level 2 Award in Drugs Awareness for Licensed Hospitality Staff

Level 2 Award for Personal Licence Holders

Level 2 Certificate In Licensed Hospitality Operations

Level 2 Award in Mixology

Level 2 & 3 Award in Food Safety in Catering

IOSH & NEBOSH - Institution of Occupational Safety and Health & National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health

Coleg Cambria offers accredited courses from the National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health (NEBOSH) and Institution of Occupational Safety and Health (IOSH). The courses are for those who want to develop a career in health and safety; fire safety; construction safety; health and well-being and environmental management.

Courses include:

NEBOSH General Certificate

IOSH Managing Safely

And many more!





Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses





01978 548 818
INFO@IALRESTAURANT.CO.UK
WWW.IALRESTAURANT.CO.UK

F O

@IALRESTAURANT

CONTEMPORARY RESTAURANT DINING IN WREXHAM

Discover Your New Favourite Restaurant





Mental Health

At Coleg Cambria we have developed a varied range of mental health programmes that address a broad spectrum of needs. From courses aimed at providing you with a better understanding of mental health in the workplace to more in depth, higher level courses that will fully equip you with the core skills and knowledge required when caring for people experiencing mental health needs.

Courses include:

Level 1 Award in Mental Health Awareness

Level 2 Award in Introduction for Workplace Health Champions

Level 3 Award in Skills for Workplace Health Champions

Mental Health First Aid Wales

Level 2 Certificate in Mental Health Awareness

And many more!

Motor Vehicle

Motor vehicle engineering is a highlyskilled and sought after career, and here at Coleg Cambria we'll make sure you're equipped for any workplace and be able to think on your feet. You'll be using the latest technology and being taught by industry professionals who will help you develop your skills in vehicle service, diagnostic training and air conditioning.

We're proud to be one of the most successful automotive training centres in the UK, offering vehicle maintenance and repair at all levels including fast-fit and hybrid vehicle qualifications.

Courses include:

Level 2 Award in Safe Maintenance of Electric and Hybrid vehicles

Level 3 Award in Component Removal and Replacement in Electric and Hybrid Vehicles

Level 4 Award in Diagnosis and Rectification of Faults in Electric and Hybrid Vehicles

Automotive Engine Management

And many more!

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



PRINCE2 - Project Management

PRINCE2* is a structured project management method that can be tailored to any size project. Developed by the UK government and based on best practice, it is an internationally accepted benchmark for project managers.

Individuals seeking employment, as project managers will know that certification by the market leader is a strong addition to their professional portfolio.

Courses include:

PRINCE2 Foundation

PRINCE2 Practitioner

© PRINCE2"
ACCREDITED TRAINING DISCANDATION
PeopleCart on BONAT OF @AMELOS



Sport & Fitness

Do you want to turn your sporting passion into a career? Whether you want to be a personal trainer, a skilled physiotherapist or anything else within this exciting and diverse industry, we have a course for you at Coleg Cambria.

Our courses are carefully designed to encourage you to push yourself both physically and mentally, as you learn a variety of skills that you can utilise in your future career. As a Coleg Cambria Sports learner, you'll also have access to some of the best facilities in Wales, including the North Wales Indoor Athletics Centre (NWIAC).

Courses include:

YMCA Level 2 Certificate in Fitness Instructing

YMCA Level 3 Certificate in Personal Training

YMCA Level 3 Diploma in Exercise Referral

YMCA Level 3 Diploma in Performance Massage

And many more!

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



Sustainability, Conservation & The Environment

Are you passionate about the environment? Do you want to explore the interactions between animals, plants, people and the modern world we live in? If so, Sustainability, Conservation & the Environment is for you.

We only get one planet, and we want to protect it. You'll be working in a truly worthwhile sector once you've gained these qualifications, one driven by climate change concerns and a need for more sustainable practices.

Courses include:

IEMA Environmental Sustainability Skills for the Workforce

IEMA Environmental Sustainability Skills for Managers

And many more!



Teaching, Assessing & Education

Do you want to educate and empower the next generation of learners? Our qualifications will give you everything you need to succeed in the education sector and become everyone's favourite trainer.

Our tutors will show you how to effectively support all of your future students and their learning, no matter what level you decide to teach at.

Courses include:

Introduction to Trainer Skills

Level 3 Award in Education and Training

Coaching and Mentoring

And many more!

Scan or click on the QR code to find the latest courses



Travel & The Visitor Economy

Do you have a passion for travel and want to work in a fast-growing, exciting industry? You could be a part of the future of travel and tourism with the right training from Coleg Cambria. You'll be taught by industry experts in specialist facilities, so that you'll have everything you need to start your dream career.

Whether you want to be part of a closeknit cabin crew, be the boots on the ground at an airport or you want to help your guests create the best memories as a hotel manager, we can get you there.

Courses include:

Level 2 Award for Air Cabin Crew



JOBS GROWTH WALES+



Are you aged 16-19, living in Wales and want to secure an apprenticeship, a job or help to get on to a full time college course?

Our Jobs Growth Wales+ programme will help you to develop your personal skills and overcome barriers that are preventing you from entering the world of work or securing employment. We will help you to improve your confidence, gain qualifications, focus on finding a career that's right for you and improve your literacy and numeracy skills.



You will attend a work placement in an area you are interested in, which will help you identify your career pathway.

You will be supported throughout your time on programme by a dedicated and supportive team to help you secure further learning, employment or an apprenticeship.

For more information please contact:

JGWPlus@cambria.ac.uk 01978 267472

or speak to your Working Wales Advisor.

The programme will include various workshops that will cover:

PERSONAL & SOCIAL SKILLS

- Confidence and communication skills
- Attitudes and behaviours
- Wellbeing
- Personal resilience
- Transferable skills eg. teamwork, listening, problem-solving
- British Citizenship
- Volunteering and community engagement

EMPLOYABILITY SKILLS

- Focus on next steps
- Career research
- Industry tours
- CV preparation
- Interview skills
- Money management
- Entrepreneurship
- Work tasters

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT

- Development of literacy and numeracy skills
- Welsh language and culture
- Health and Safety
- Manual Handling
- Digital skills

GET YOUR DEGREE AT CAMBRIA **UNIVERSITY CENTRE**



Access to HE | Degrees | Professional Development | Higher & Degree Apprenticeships

At Cambria University Centre, our courses are all designed with employment in mind to maximise your career potential.

Employer input ensures you develop the skills needed to succeed in your chosen career.

We've partnered with some of the best universities and learning companies in the UK to deliver the very best Higher Education in North Wales.

Access to Higher Education	Creative Media Production	
Advanced Manufacturing Engineering	Criminal Justice	
(Electrical/Mechanical)	Electrical and Electronic Technology	
Aeronautical and Manufacturing Engineering	Engineering (Manufacturing Engineering)	
Agriculture	Health and Social Care	
Animal Management	Mechanical Technology	
Applied Business Management	Teaching (PCE-PCET / PGCE-PCET)	
Childhood Studies		
Computing	Tourism and Hospitality	
	Sound Engineering and Music Production	
Construction and the Built Environment (Civil Engineering & Construction)	Sports Coaching	

HIGHER & DEGREE APPRENTICESHIPS

Accounting	Construction	Health and Social Care
Aeronautical Engineering	Data Analytics	Horticulture
Business Admin	Engineering/Manufacturing	IT & Cyber Security
Childcare	Food Manufacturing	Leadership and Management

www.cambria.ac.uk/university-centre 0300 30 30 007 he@cambria.ac.uk















WHAT IS AN APPRENTICESHIP?



Apprenticeships give you the opportunity to work for an employer, earn a salary, get paid holidays and achieve nationally recognised qualifications. You will also gain valuable workplace skills and experience.

Apprenticeships are for all ages and for people already employed, subject to eligibility criteria. They develop your knowledge and practical ability to do your job effectively and by being employed you are developing employability skills and personal confidence. Apprenticeships are a great way to start your career and open the door to exciting employment prospects.

KEY BENEFITS:

- Earn a wage
- Gain recognised qualifications
- Get on-the-job training and skills
- Get paid holidays
- Start your career journey
- Develop employability skills and confidence
- Opportunity to progress to degree level apprenticeships
- College benefits including student card and discounts.

The Welsh Government supports an all-age Apprenticeship Programme, therefore you could be eligible for an apprenticeship opportunity to train, regardless of age. Coleg Cambria works with a wide range of employers to support apprenticeships from Level 2 - Level 6, in over 400 different pathways, for a wide variety of sectors.

We can also support apprenticeship training in England for a selection of apprenticeship standards.

There are five levels of apprenticeships which take between 1-4 years to complete individually (more if progressing through the levels).

You will gain industry approved qualifications, extensive work experience and qualifications within literacy, numeracy and digital literacy (for specific courses).

HOW DO I APPLY?

If you find a job, you can simply speak to your employer about becoming an Apprentice. If your employer agrees, please contact the Employer Engagement team at Cambria for Business to discuss the process and find out the most fitting apprenticeship and level.

If you don't already have a job visit our apprenticeship vacancies page to see which employers are currently taking on apprentices:



employers@cambria.ac.uk 0300 30 30 006





Cambria delivers Apprenticeships in most occupational areas including:

& Logistics



Accounting	Agriculture & Precision Agriculture	Animal Care & Management
Beauty, Spa & Complimentary Therapies	Business Administration	Business, Management & Leadership
Childcare, Childhood Studies & Playwork	Construction & Building Services	Customer Service, Advice & Guidance
Digital Technologies, Computing & IT	Engineering, Manufacturing & Maintenance	Equine
Fabrication & Welding	Floristry	Food Manufacturing
Forestry & The Countryside	Hairdressing & Barbering	Health & Social Care
Horticulture & Landscaping	Hospitality & Catering	Motor Vehicle
Science	Social Media & Digital Marketing	Teaching, Assessing & Education
Warehousing		



dysgucymraeg.cymru learnwelsh.cymru

Eich cyfle chi i ddysgu Cymraeg gyda ni

Your opportunity to learn Welsh with us

Dulliau dysgu hyblyg Flexible learning options









Coleg Cambria

Wrecsam / Sir y Fflint / Gweithle Wrexham / Flintshire / Workplace

01978 267596

learncymraeg@cambria.ac.uk



Popeth Cymraeg

Sir Ddinbych Denbighshire

01745 812287

gwybod@popethcymraeg.cymru







